
 

Gupta Wessler PLLC 
2001 K Street, NW, Suite 850 North, Washington, DC 20006 
P 202 888 1741     F 202 888 7792 
guptawessler.com 

Via Electronic Filing  
 
February 22, 2022 
 
Denise J. McNerney 
Merits Cases Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
Via email (dmcnerney@supremecourt.gov) 
 
Re: No. 21-309, Southwest Airlines Co. v. Latrice Saxon 
 
Dear Ms. McNerney: 
 

Following up on our email communications today and yesterday, I write as counsel for 
the respondent in this case to respectfully request a one-day extension of the time within which 
to file our merits brief, from Wednesday, February 23, 2022, to Thursday, February 24, 2022, 
due to an unforeseen medical emergency. Counsel for Southwest, Shay Dvoretzky, has kindly 
informed me that petitioner Southwest Airlines Company consents to this request, which will 
not change the date by which this case is fully briefed before oral argument.  
 

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

/s/ Jennifer D. Bennett 
Jennifer D. Bennett 
Counsel for Respondent 

 
cc: Counsel of Record 
 


